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CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Allergan, Inc.
2525 Dupont Drive
Irvine, California 92713

Attenticen: Francis R. Tunney, Jr.
Vice President and General Counsel

Dear Mr. Tunney:

The Office of Export Enforcement, Bureau of Export Adminis-
tration, United States Department of Commerce (BXA), hereby
charges that, as described below, Allergan, Inc. (Allergan) has
violated the Export Administration Regulations (currently _
codified at 15 C.F.R. Parts 730-774 (1997)) (the Regulations),"
issued pursuant to the Export Administration Act of 1979, as
amended (50 U.S.C.A. app. §§ 2401-2420 (1991 & Supp. 1997)) (the

act) .’
Facts constituting violations:

Charges 1-412

On 412 separate occasions between on or about July 17, 1992 and
on or about October 5, 1993, Allergan exported a U.S.-origin
botulinum toxin pharmaceutical product from the United States to
various countries without obtaining the validated licenses

'"The alleged violations occurred in 1992 and 1993. The
Regulations governing the violations at issue are found in the
1992 and 1993 versions of the Code of Federal Regulations (15

C.F.R. Parts 768-799 (1992 and 1993)). Those Regulations define
the violations that BXA alleges occurred and are referred to
hereinafter as the former Regulations. Since that time, the

Regulations have been reorganized and restructured; the
restructured Regulations, codified at 15 C.F.R. Parts 730-774
(1997), establish the procedures that apply to the matters set
forth in this charging letter.

‘The Act expired on August 20, 1994. Executive Order 12924
(3 C.F.R., 1994 Comp. 917 (1995)), extended by Presidential
Notices of August 15, 1995 (3 C.F.R., 1995 Comp. 501 (1996)),
August 14, 1996 (3 C.F.R., 1996 Comp. 298 (1997)), and August 13,
1997 (62 Fed. Reg. 43629, August 15, 1997), continued the
Regulations in effect under the International Emergency Economic
Powers Act (50 U.S.C.A. §§ 1701-1706 (1991 & Supp. 1997)). T
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required by Section 772.1(b) of the former Regulations. Each of
those exports is described more fully on the enclosed schedule,
which is incorporated herein by this reference. By exporting
U.S.-origin commodities to any person or destination in violation
of or contrary to the terms of the Act, or any regulation, order,
or license issued thereunder, Allergan violated Section 787.6 of
the former Regulations in connection with each of the 412
shipments, for a total of 412 violations.

Accordingly, Allergan is hereby notified that an administrative
proceeding is instituted against it pursuant to Section 13(c) of
the Act and Part 766 of the Regqulations for the purpose of
obtaining an Order imposing administrative sanctions, including
any or all of the following:

The maximum civil penalty allowed by law of $10,000 per
violation (see Section 764.3(a) (1) of the Regulations) ;

Denial of export privileges (see Section 764.3(a) (2) of
the Regulations); and/or

Exclusion from practice before BXA (see Section 764.3(a) (3)
of the Regulations).

Coples of relevant Parts of the Regulations are enclosed.

If Allergan faills to answer the charges contained in this letter
within 30 days after being served with notice of issuance of this
letter as provided 1n Section 766.6 of the Regulations, that
failure will be treated as a default under Section 766.7.

Allergan 1s further notified that it is entitled to an agency
hearing on the record as provided by Section 13(c) of the Act and
Section 766.6 of the Regulations, if a written demand for one is
filed with its answer. Allergan is also entitled to be
represented by counsel, and to seek a settlement of the charges.

Pursuant to an Interagency Agreement between BXA and the U.S.
Coast Guard, the U.S. Coast Guard is providing administrative law
judge services, to the extent that such services are required
under the Regulations, in connection with the matters set forth
in this letter. Accordingly, Allergan's answer should be filed
with the U.S. Coast Guard ALJ Docketing Center, 40 South Gay
Street, Baltimore, Maryland 21202-4022, in accordance with the
instructions in Section 766.5(a) of the Regulations. In
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addition, a copy of Allergan's answer should be served on BXA at
the address set forth in Section 766.5(b), adding "ATTENTION:
Lorie B. Whitaker, Esqg." below the address. Ms. Whitaker may be

contacted by telephone at (202) 482-5311.

Sincerely,

Mark D. Menefee
Acting Director
Office of Export Enforcement

Enclosures
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SCHEDULE OF VIOLATIONS
ALLERGAN, INC.

CHARGES

EXPORT DATE

COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

1 7-17-92 OCULINUM Thailand 20527 023-3301-1123
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

2 7-17-92 OCULINUM Germany 20555 400-8261-3764
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

3 7-20-92 BOTOX Romania 20559 220-2533-5354
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

4 7-21-92 OCULINUM France 20557 220-2533-5343
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

S 7-23-92 OCULINUM India 20560 618-1320-7541
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

6 7-24-92 OCULINUM Germany 20562 400-8261-3731
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

7 7-28-92 OCULINUM Portugal 20552 074-2626-3005
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

8 8-3-92 OCULINUM Germany 20570 400-8261-3635
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

9 8-3-92 OCULINUM ) Switzerland 20564 400-8261-3661
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

10 8-4-92 BOTOX France 20576 220-2533-5450
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

11 8-4-92 BOTOX France 20563 220-2533-5424

(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL T
| (on or about) (AWB)
12 8-4-92 BOTOX Sweden 20553 220-2533-5413
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
13 8-5-92 BOTOX Israel 20569 220-2533-5446
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
14 8-6-92 OCULINUM Australia 20567 023-3301-1156
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
15 8-7-92 OCULINUM Germany 20574 400-8761-3613
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
16 8-7-92 OCULINUM Finland 20573 220-2533-5472
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
17 8-10-92 BOTOX South Africa 20575 220-2533-5461
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
18 8-13-92 BOTOX United Arab 20572 220-2533-5483
(BOTULINUM TOXIN) | Emirates
19 8-13-92 BOTOX Saudi Arabia 20580 220-2533-5505
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
20 8-14-92 BOTOX Germany 20582 400-8261-3576
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
21 8-21-92 BOTOX [srael 20581 220-2533-5494
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
22 8-22-92 OCULINUM Japan 20578 023-7468-1762
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

23 8-24-92 OCULINUM New Zealand 20587 086-8827-7136
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

24 8-28-92 BOTOX Germany 20593 400-8261-3462
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

25 8-31-92 OCULINUM Switzerland 20591 400-8261-3425
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

26 9-1-92 BOTOX Argentina 20589 023-3301-1171
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

27 9-2-92 OCULINUM [taly 20601 220-2533-5575
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

28 9-4-92 OCULINUM Belgium 20604 400-8261-3366
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

29 9-4-92 OCULINUM Belgium 20606 400-8261-3365
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

30 9-4-92 BOTOX France 20603 220-2533-7777
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

31 9-4-92 OCULINUM Hong Kong 20579 023-3301-1193
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

32 9-4-92 BOTOX South Africa 20592 220-2533-5590
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

33 9-4-92 OCULINUM Thailand 20602 023-3301-1182

(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

34 9-4-92 OCULINUM Israel 20541 220-2533-5262
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

35 9-8-92 OCULINUM Spain 20595 001-2102-1020
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

36 9-9-92 OCULINUM Italy 20607 125-4559-4010
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

37 9-10-92 BOTOX Germany 20605 400-8261-3344
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

38 9-11-92 BOTOX Finland 20608 220-2533-5726
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

39 9-12-92 OCULINUM Australia 20590 023-3301-1241
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

40 9-12-92 BOTOX Greece 20554 220-2533-5693
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

41 9-14-92 BOTOX France 20588 220-2533-5704
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

42 9-14-92 BOTOX Saudi Arabia 20613 220-2533-5682
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

43 9-14-92 OCULINUM Italy 20612 055-4902-9282
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

44 9-15-92 OCULINUM Sweden 20596 220-2533-5715

(BOTULINUM TOXIN)




CHARGES

EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

45 9-18-92 OCULINUM Belgium 20616 400-8261-3263
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

46 9-18-92 OCULINUM Australia 20610 023-3301-1215
: (BOTULINUM TOXIN)

47 9-21-92 BOTOX Germany 20617 400-8261-3274
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

48 9-25-92 BOTOX Germany 20625 400-1317-2714
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

49 9-26-92 OCULINUM New Zealand 20627 777-8858-4543
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

S0 9-28-92 BOTOX France 20622 220-2533-5730
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

51 9-29-92 OCULINUM Italy 20632 055-4902-9293
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

52 10-1-92 BOTOX United Arab 20635 220-2533-5741

(BOTULINUM TOXIN) | Emirates

53 10-2-93 BOTOX Germany 20636 400-0546-4654
(BOLULINUM TOXIN)

54 10-2-93 BOTOX New Zealand 20628 086-8858-4554
(BOLULINUM TOXIN)

55 10-2-92 BOTOX Norway 20598 220-2533-5634

(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

56 10-2-92 BOTOX Switzerland 20621 400-0546-7431

(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
57 10-2-92 BOTOX Sweden 20597 220-2533-5586
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
58 10-2-92 BOTOX Spain 20624 001-2132-1996
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
59 10-3-92 BOTOX Japan 20638 023-7876-3101
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
60 10-8-92 BOTOX Finland 20639 220-2533-5774
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
61 10-8-92 BOTOX France 20640 220-2533-5623
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
62 10-8-92 BOTOX Taiwan 20637 023-3301-1204
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
63 10-9-92 BOTOX [srael 20645 220-2533-5763
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
64 10-9-92 BOTOX Germany 20643 400-0546-7383
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
65 10-12-92 BOTOX Australia 20644 023-3301-1252
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
66 10-12-92 BOTOX Saudi Arabia 20648 220-2533-5785
(BOTULINUM TOXIN) '
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CHARGES

EXPORT DATE

COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWB)

67 10-13-92 BOTOX Argentina 20647 023-3301-1226
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

68 10-13-92 BOTOX Brazil 20626 023-3301-1230
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

69 10-13-92 BOTOX France 20646 220-2533-5645
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

70 10-14-92 BOTOX France 20652 220-2533-5940
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

71 10-14-92 BOTOX South Africa 20650 220-2533-5660
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

72 10-16-92 BOTOX Germany 20654 400-0546-7335
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

73 10-16-92 BOTOX Switzerland 20656 400-0546-7346
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

74 10-16-92 BOTOX Pakistan 20615 214-9858-8663
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

75 10-19-92 BOTOX Belgium 20659 400-0546-7324
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

76 10-19-92 BOTOX Germany 20657 400-0546-7280
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

77 10-21-92 BOTOX United Arab 20662 220-2533-5796
(BOTULINUM TOXIN) | Emirates
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE | AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

78 10-23-92 BOTOX Germany 20663 | 400-0546-7243
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

79 10-28-92 OCULINUM Italy 20667 | 055-4902-9304
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

80 10-28-92 BOTOX South Africa 20664 | 083-3105-0596
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

81 10-29-92 BOTOX France 20673 | 220-2533-5855
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

82 10-29-92 BOTOX Greece 20666 | 220-2533-5844
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

83 10-30-92 BOTOX Belgium 20672 | 400-0546-7140
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

84 10-30-92 BOTOX Germany 20676 | 400-0546-7103
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

85 10-30-92 BOTOX Switzerland 20665 400-0546-7114
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

86 10-30-92 BOTOX United Kingdom 20675 | 400-0546-7125
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

87 10-30-92 BOTOX United Kingdom 20670 | 400-0546-7136
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

83 11-6-92 BOTOX Belgium 20679 | 400-0546-7044

(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES

EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

89 11-6-92 BOTOX Denmark 20655 117-9804-4166
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

90 11-6-92 BOTOX Germany 20680 400-0546-7033
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

91 11-6-92 BOTOX Hong Kong 20649 023-3301-0261
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

92 11-9-92 BOTOX Spain 20669 001-2132-2066
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

93 11-11-92 OCULINUM Iran 20687 055-4902-9315
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

94 11-13-92 BOTOX United Kingdom 20690 400-0546-6996
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

95 11-13-92 BOTOX Germany 20689 400-0546-6985
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

96 11-14-92 BOTOX Australia 20681 023-3301-0283
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

97 11-20-92 BOTOX Germany 20693 400-0546-6952
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

98 11-23-92 OCULINUM Italy 20695 023-3301-0305
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

99 11-24-92 BOTOX Belgium 20698 400-0546-6915
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWB)
100 11-24-92 BOTOX Venezuela 20691 378431
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
101 11-24-92 OCULINUM [taly 20694 055-4902-9326
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
102 11-25-92 BOTOX Hong Kong 20684 023-7980-0932
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
103 11-25-92 BOTOX Taiwan 20699 023-7980-1046
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
104 11-30-92 BOTOX Germany 20700 400-0546-6871
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
105 11-30-92 BOTOX United Kingdom 20702 400-0546-6860
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
106 12-4-92 BOTOX Brazil 20682 023-3301-0316
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
107 12-4-92 BOTOX Finland 20707 057-4818-1910
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
108 12-4-92 BOTOX Germany 20710 400-0546-6823
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
109 12-4-92 BOTOX France 20708 220-2533-5833
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
110 12-7-92 BOTOX Switzerland 20709 400-0546-6801
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

10
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CHARGES

EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWB)
111 12-9-92 BOTOX Germany 20720 400-0546-6742
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
112 12-9-92 BOTOX Spain 20705 001-2132-2081
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
113 12-10-92 BOTOX Germany 20717 [A 0288]
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
114 12-11-92 BOTOX Belgium 20722 400-0546-6731
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
115 12-12-92 BOTOX Australia 20723 023-3301-0331
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
116 12-18-92 BOTOX Germany 20727 400-0546-6661
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
117 12-18-92 BOTOX South Africa 20724 220-2533-5822
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
118 [2-19-92 BOTOX Greece 20711 220-2533-5892
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
119 12-21-92 BOTOX Israel 20730 220-2533-5951
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
120 1-1-93 BOTOX Saudi Arabia 20728 220-2533-5914
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
121 1-4-93 BOTOX Belgium 20740 400-0546-6624

(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

11
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) : (AWB)

122 1-4-93 BOTOX Germany 20733 400-0546-6635
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

123 1-4-93 BOTOX Netherlands 20741 400-0546-6613
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

124 1-5-93 BOTOX Argentina 20729 023-3301-0342
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

125 1-5-93 BOTOX Belgium 20744 400-0546-6602
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

126 1-6-93 BOTOX Australia 20734 023-3301-0375
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

127 1-6-93 BOTOX Israel 20706 220-2533-5870
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

128 1-6-93 BOTOX South Africa 20738 083-3105-0611
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

129 1-7-93 BOTOX Finland 20749 220-2533-8596
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

130 1-7-93 BOTOX Greece 20750 220-2533-8600
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

131 1-7-93 BOTOX Saudi Arabia 20746 220-2533-5984
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

132 1-8-93 BOTOX Germany 20748 400-0546-6576
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

12
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWB)

133 1-9-93 BOTOX Japan 20736 023-0004-4940
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

134 1-14-93 BOTOX Sweden 20747 220-2533-8655
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

135 1-14-93 BOTOX Spain 20754 001-2132-2114
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

136 1-15-93 BOTOX Germany 20758 400-0546-6532
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

137 1-15-93 BOTOX Japan 20737 023-0004-4800
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

138 1-18-93 BOTOX Switzerland 20757 400-0546-6521
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

139 1-18-93 OCULINUM [taly 20763 023-3301-0386
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

140 1-19-93 BOTOX France 20764 220-2533-8644
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

141 1-19-93 BOTOX Portugal 20762 074-2626-2213
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

142 1-20-93 BOTOX Israel 20765 220-2533-8670
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

143 1-20-93 BOTOX New Zealand 20712 086-8858-4624
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

13
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

144 1-21-93 BOTOX Germany 20771 400-0546-6473
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

145 1-22-93 BOTOX Belgium 20769 400-0546-6495
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

146 1-22-93 BOTOX Japan 20735 023-0004-4951
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

147 1-22-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 20770 400-0546-6506
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

148 1-29-93 BOTOX Belgium 20782 400-0546-6425
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

149 1-29-93 BOTOX Germany 20783 400-0546-6403
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

150 1-29-93 BOTOX [ran 191010 220-2533-8681
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

151 2-1-93 BOTOX Israel 20780 220-1071-8256
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

152 2-1-93 OCULINUM Italy 20774 055-4902-9330
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

153 2-1-93 BOTOX New Zealand 20775 086-8858-4705
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

154 2-1-93 BOTOX Denmark 20773 117-9804-4181
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

14
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CHARGES

EXPORT DATE

COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

| (on or about) (AWB)

155 2-2-93 BOTOX Denmark 20785 117-9804-4181
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

156 2-3-93 BOTOX South Africa 20772 220-9130-8265
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

157 2-4-93 BOTOX Australia 20781 023-3301-0390
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

158 2-4-93 BOTOX France 20779 220-9130-8280
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

159 2-4-93 BOTOX Norway 20756 220-9130-8276
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

160 2-4-93 BOTOX Sweden 20790 220-9130-8291
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

161 2-5-93 BOTOX Germany 20791 400-0546-6370
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

162 2-5-93 BOTOX Belgium 20792 400-0546-6366
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

163 2-9-93 BOTOX Spain 20784 001-2132-2136
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

164 2-10-93 BOTOX Israel 20766 220-9130-8346
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

165 2-11-93 BOTOX Australia 20797 023-3301-0401
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

15
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

166 2-11-93 BOTOX Argentina 20776 023-3301-0456
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

167 2-11-93 BOTOX Finland 20786 220-9130-8324
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

168 2-11-93 OCULINUM [taly 20796 055-4902-9363
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

169 2-12-93 BOTOX Belgium 20802 400-0546-5526
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

170 2-12-93 BOTOX Belgium 20798 400-0546-6311
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

171 2-12-93 BOTOX Germany 20800 400-0546-6322
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

172 2-12-93 BOTOX Hong Kong 20799 023-3301-0412
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

173 2-16-93 BOTOX Belgium 20805 400-0546-5530
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

174 2-16-93 OCULINUM [taly 20801 023-3301-0434
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

175 2-19-93 BOTOX Germany 20807 400-0546-5563
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

176 2-19-93 BOTOX Switzerland 20804 400-0546-5552
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

16
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

177 2-20-93 BOTOX Greece 20803 220-9130-8350
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

178 2-22-93 BOTOX Belgium 20809 400-0546-5574
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

179 2-23-93 BOTOX Germany 20813 400-0546-5611
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

180 2-23-93 BOTOX Belgium 20816 400-0546-5600
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

181 2-26-93 BOTOX Germany 20822 400-0546-5666
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

182 3-1-93 BOTOX Belgium 20828 400-0546-5692
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

183 3-1-93 BOTOX Belgium 20826 400-0546-5670
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

184 3-1-93 BOTOX Brazil 20789 023-3301-0423
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

185 3-1-93 OCULINUM Italy 20821 055-4902-9341
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

186 3-1-93 BOTOX New Zealand 20824 086-2005-4510
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

187 3-1-93 BOTOX Lebanon 20817 220-9130-8302
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)




gses 2

CHARGES

EXPORT DATE

=

COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWB)
188 3-2-93 BOTOX France 20819 057-4818-1825
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
189 3-3-93 BOTOX Australia 20829 023-0388-3040
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
190 3-3-93 BOTOX Israel 20767 220-9130-8361
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
191 3-3-93 BOTOX South Africa 20811 220-9130-8313
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
192 3-3-93 BOTOX Spain 20815 001-2132-2151
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
193 3-3-93 BOTOX Sweden 20823 220-9130-8335
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
194 3-5-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 20835 400-0546-5740
(BOTULINUM TOXIN) .
195 3-5-93 BOTOX Germany 20837 400-0546-5736
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
196 3-8-93 BOTOX Switzerland 20825 400-0546-5773
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
197 3-9-93 BOTOX Italy 20838 400-0546-5773
' (BOTULINUM TOXIN)
198 3-10-93 BOTOX Finland 20836 055-4902-9374

(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

199 3-10-93 BOTOX Israel 20768 220-9130-8464

(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
200 3-10-93 BOTOX Turkey 20830 220-9130-8453
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
201 3-12-93 BOTOX Belgium 20843 220-9130-8372
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
202 3-12-93 BOTOX Belgium 20844 400-0546-5832
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
203 3-12-93 BOTOX Denmark 20739 400-0546-5821
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
204 3-12-93 BOTOX Germany 20845 400-0546-5843
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
205 3-12-93 BOTOX Italy 20842 400-0546-5806
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
206 3-12-93 BOTOX Netherlands 20847 055-4902-9352
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
207 3-17-93 BOTOX France 20851 400-0546-5810
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
208 3-17-93 BOTOX Brazil 20806 220-9130-8405
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
209 3-19-93 BOTOX Greece 20848 023-7925-6030
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

19
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWBRB)
210 3-19-93 BOTOX Germany 20853 220-9130-8383
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
211 3-22-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 20854 400-0546-5913
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
212 3-25-93 BOTOX Portugal 20860 400-0546-5935
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
213 3-26-93 BOTOX Belgium 20863 220-9130-8420
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
214 3-26-93 BOTOX Jordan 20818 400-0546-5983
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
215 3-26-93 BOTOX Belgium 20856 512-1901-2849
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
216 3-26-93 BOTOX Germany 20861 400-0546-5994
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
217 3-26-93 BOTOX Belgium 20857 400-0546-5961
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
218 4-1-93 BOTOX Israel 20868 400-0546-5972
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
219 4-1-93 BOTOX Spain 216903 220-9130-8442
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
220 4-2-93 BOTOX Germany 20870 001-2132-2173
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWB)

22] 4-3-93 BOTOX Australia 20871 400-0546-6020
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

222 4-5-93 BOTOX Belgium 216894 | 023-7925-6063
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

223 4-6-93 BOTOX France 216898 400-0546-6031
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

224 4-10-93 BOTOX Taiwan 217762 220-9130-8431
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

225 4-10-93 BOTOX Greece 20867 023-7925-6085
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

226 4-12-93 BOTOX Norway 217897 220-9130-8394
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

227 4-12-93 BOTOX Belgium 218921 400-0546-6086
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

228 4-12-93 BOTOX Germany 218935 400-0546-6090
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

229 4-12-93 BOTOX Belgium 218930 | 400-0546-6075
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

230 4-12-93 BOTOX Finland 218926 | 400-0546-6064
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

231 4-13-93 BOTOX Beleium 220285 400-0546-6053

| (BOTULINUM TOXIN) |

20
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWB)

232 4-13-93 BOTOX Netherlands 220289 400-0546-6112
' (BOTULINUM TOXIN)

233 4-13-93 BOTOX Argentina 20827 400-0546-6123
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

234 4-15-93 BOTOX Argentina 20869 023-7925-6041
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

235 4-16-93 BOTOX Germany 222343 023-7925-6052
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

236 4-16-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 222344 400-0546-6156
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

237 4-18-93 BOTOX Saudi Arabia 219758 400-0546-6160
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

238 4-20-93 BOTOX Hong Kong 219764 220-9132-1521
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

239 4-20-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 223302 023-7925-6100
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

240 4-21-93 BOTOX Oman 20858 400-0546-6204
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

241 4-22-93 BOTOX France 224562 | 074-2626-2224
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

242 4-22-93 BOTOX [taly 224558 | 220-9130-8490
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

243 4-23-93 BOTOX Germany 224550 220-9132-1016
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

244 4-.23.93 BOTOX United Kingdom 224560 400-0546-6263
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

245 5-4-93 BOTOX Germany 228926 400-0546-6274
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

246 5-4-93 BOTOX Hong Kong 228491 400-8866-0810
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

247 5-4-93 BOTOX Argentina 225229 023-7925-6111
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

248 5-4-93 BOTOX Ireland 228655 023-7925-6170
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

249 5-4-93 BOTOX Netherlands 228961 400-8866-0821
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

250 5-5-93 BOTOX Spain 228941 400-8866-0806
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

251 5-6-93 BOTOX Australia 228659 001-2132-2210
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

252 5-6-93 BOTOX Brazil 230706 023-7925-6074
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

253 5-6-93 BOTOX Greece 229900 023-7925-6133
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWB)
254 5-6-93 BOTOX Oman 20831 220-9132-1532
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
255 5-7-93 BOTOX Switzerland 228438 | 074-2626-2235
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
256 5-8-93 BOTOX New Zealand 228928 | 400-8866-0795
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
257 5-8-93 BOTOX South Africa 223306 | 086-8858-4801
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
258 5-8-93 BOTOX Sweden 228481 220-9130-8501
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
259 5-10-93 BOTOX Denmark 231740 220-9132-1543
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
260 5-10-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 232747 | 400-8866-0784
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
261 5-11-93 BOTOX Sweden 231141 400-8866-0773
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
262 5-14-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 234478 | 220-9132-1554
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
263 5-14-93 BOTOX Germany 234474 | 400-8866-0725
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
264 5-17-93 BOTOX United Arab 235912 | 400-8866-0736
(BOTULINUM TOXIN) | Emirates
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

265 5-18-93 BOTOX Italy 235476 220-9132-1694
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

266 5-18-93 BOTOX South Arabia 219758 | 220-9132-1576
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

267 5-19-93 BOTOX France 237160 220-9132-1521
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

268 5-21-93 BOTdX Germany 237111 220-9132-1683
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

269 5-21-93 BOTOX Kuwait 235914 400-8866-0692
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

270 5-21-93 BOTOX Netherlands 237168 220-9132-1580
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

271 5-22-93 OCULINUM Thailand 237196 400-8866-0681
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

272 5-23-93 BOTOX Philippines 238203 023-7925-6096
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

273 5-25-93 BOTOX South Korea 239747 | 023-7925-6122
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

274 5-25-93 BOTOX South Africa 223312 | 023-7925-6155
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

275 5-28-93 BOTOX Germany 241133 220-9132-1602
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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0 CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

276 5-29-93 BOTOX Hong Kong 239744 | 400-8866-0633
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

277 5-29-93 BOTOX New Zealand 239745 023-7925-6166
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

278 6-1-93 BOTOX Argentina 231383 086-8858-4856
{ (BOTULINUM TOXIN)

279 6-2-93 BOTOX Spain 242567 023-7925-6144
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

280 6-3-93 BOTOX Australia 244501 001-3039-8126
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

281 6-3-93 BOTOX Finland 244500 | 023-7925-6181
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

282 6-4-93 BOTOX Germany 244506 | 400-8866-0541
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

283 6-4-93 BOTOX Jordan 237474 400-8866-0563
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

284 6-4-93 BOTOX Netherlands 244504 512-1901-2836
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

285 6-5-93 BOTOX Hong Kong 244502 | 400-8866-0552
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

286 6-10-93 BOTOX Germany 247704 023-7925-6192
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES

EXPORT DATE

COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWB)
287 6-11-93 BOTOX Kuwait 245728 400-8865-0365
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
288 6-11-93 BOTOX Saudi Arabia 235916 220-9132-1705
(BOTULINUM TOXIN) _
289 6-14-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 250017 220-9132-1591
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
290 6-14-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 248288 400-8865-0251
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
291 6-15-93 BOTOX Ireland 248690 400-8865-0332
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
292 6-15-93 BOTOX [taly 248294 400-8865-0321
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
293 6-18-93 BOTOX Germany 250013 220-9634-8151
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
294 6-18-93 BOTOX Switzerland 248962 400-8865-0284
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
295 6-18-93 BOTOX [srael 238418 400-8865-0262
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
296 6-18-93 BOTOX Netherlands 250022 220-9132-1635
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
297 6-18-93 BOTOX Oman 246064 400-8865-0273
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWB)
298 6-20-93 BOTOX Saudi Arabia 237529 074-2626-2246
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
299 6-22-93 BOTOX Turkey Proforma | 220-9132-1613
(BOTULINUM TOXIN) 6/14/93TU
300 6-24-93 BOTOX Israel 238419 220-9132-1624
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
301 6-25-93 BOTOX Germany 253338 220-9132-1646
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
302 6-25-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 253347 400-8865-0133
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
303 6-25-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 252529 400-8865-0144
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
304 6-26-93 BOTOX France 252557 400-8865-0155
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
305 6-28-93 BOTOX Greece 250089 220-9132-1716
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
306 6-28-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 254494 | 220-9634-8243
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
307 6-29-93 BOTOX Spain 251382 400-8865-0100
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
308 7-1-93 BOTOX Ireland 256602 | 074-5224-5384
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES

EXPORT DATE

COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

309 7-2-93 BOTOX Germany 256961 400-8865-0085
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

310 7-9-93 BOTOX Germany 259104 400-8865-0063
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

311 7-9-93 | BOTOX Netherlands 257165 400-8865-0030
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

312 7-9-93 BOTOX Switzerland 259092 400-8865-0041
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

313 7-10-93 BOTOX Portugal 259122 400-8865-0026
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

314 7-10-93 BOTOX Australia 256960 | 220-9132-1775
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

315 7-12-93 BOTOX Denmark 260106 023-1487-6746
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

316 7-12-93 BOTOX Israel 259123 400-8865-0015
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

317 7-13-93 BOTOX South Korea 257596 220-9132-1764
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

318 7-13-93 BOTOX New Zealand 257612 023-7925-6225
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

319 7-16-93 BOTOX Germany 262471 086-8858-4650
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

320 7-16-93 BOTOX Netherlands 262469 | 400-8864-9875
- (BOTULINUM TOXIN)

321 7-16-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 262473 400-8864-9864
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

322 7-17-93 BOTOX Greece 257619 | 400-8864-9886
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

323 7-17-93 BOTOX Seuth Africa 262476 | 220-1566-3200
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

324 7-20-93 BOTOX Italy 262945 220-9.132-1 790
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

325 7-20-93 BOTOX New Zealand 262626 | 015-8125-7536
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

326 7-22-93 BOTOX Germany 265915 086-8858-4860
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

327 7-22-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 265801 400-8864-9923
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

328 7-22-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 266456 | 400-8864-9912
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

329 7-24-93 BOTOX France 263583 400-8864-9945
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

330 7-24-93 BOTOX Hong Kong 265807 | 220-9132-1823
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL
(on or about) (AWB)
331 7-24-93 BOTOX South Africa 265000 | 023-1844-3132
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
332 7-26-93 BOTOX Finland . 267242 220-9132-2834
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
333 7-27-93 BOTOX Argentina 255188 400-8864-9934
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
334 7-27-93 BOTOX Spain 265991 023-7925-6236
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
335 7-29-93 BOTOX Saudi Arabia 243515 015-8125-7783
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
336 7-30-93 BOTOX Netherlands 270150 220-9132-1801
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
337 7-30-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 270166 | 400-1616-4374
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
338 7-30-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 270162 400-1616-4363
(BOTULINUM TOXIN) '
339 7-30-93 BOTOX Germany 270160 | 400-1616-4352
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
340 7-31-93 BOTOX Iran 260731 400-1616-4341
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
341 8-2-93 BOTOX Norway 270703 220-9132-1786
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

342 8-2-93 BOTOX Switzerland 270696 400-1616-4385

(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
343 8-2-93 BOTOX Brazil 258338 400-1616-4396
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
344 8-3-93 BOTOX New Zealand 270676 023-7925-6240
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
345 8-4-93 BOTOX Mexico 271112 086-8858-4871
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
346 8-6-93 BOTOX Germany 273080 006-3959-0305
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
347 8-7-93 BOTOX Australia 273077 400-1616-4411
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
348 8-13-93 BOTOX Finland 276473 023-7925-6251
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
349 8-13-93 BOTOX Germany 276470 400-1616-4492
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
350 8-13-93 BOTOX Israel 275515 400-1616-4481
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
351 8-13-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 276507 220-9132-1845
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
352 8-13-93 BOTOX Finland 276479 400-1616-4466
' (BOTULINUM TOXIN)

32



\;§L§'3é

CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

353 8-13-93 BOTOX Jordan 268838 400-1616-4503
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

354 8-13-93 BOTOX -United Kingdom 276700 512-1901-2862
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

355 8-16-93 BOTOX Sweden 277141 400-1616-4525
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

356 8-16-93 BOTOX Sweden 279005 400-1616-4551
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

357 8-16-93 BOTOX France 277132 400-1616-4562
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

358 8-17-93 BOTOX Spain 276664 220-9132-1871
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

359 8-17-93 BOTOX Australia 278989 001-3049-7891
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

360 8-20-93 BOTOX Germany 278990 023-7925-6273
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

361 8-20-93 BOTOX Sweden 279002 | 400-1616-4584
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

362 8-20-93 BOTOX Sweden 279019 | 400-1616-4606
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

363 8-20-93 BOTOX Sweden 279007 | 400-1616-4643
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES

EXPORT DATE

COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) | (AWB)

364 8-21-93 BOTOX South Africa 278986 | 400-1616-4621
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

365 8-23-93 BOTOX Hong Kong 280813 | 220-9132-1882
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

366 8-24-93 BOTOX Italy 278987 | 023-7925-6295
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

367 8-26-93 BOTOX Saudi Arabia 275535 | 015-8125-9054
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

368 8-27-93 BOTOX Germany 283303 | 220-9132-1893
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

369 8-27-93 BOTOX Netherlands 283304 | 400-1616-4945
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

370 8-30-93 BOTOX Saudi Arabia 263592 | 400-1616-4934
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

371 8-30-93 BOTOX Japan 283930 | 220-9132-1812
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

372 9-3-93 BOTOX Germany 285879 | 023-1408-9073
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

373 9-3-93 BOTOX Netherlands 285872 | 400-1616-4831
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

374 9-3-93 BOTOX Switzerland 285237 | 400-1616-4864
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE | AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

375 9-3-93 BOTOX United Kingdom | 285838 | 400-1616-4853
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

376 9-3-93 BOTOX United Kingdom | 285239 | 400-1616-4886
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

377 9-4.93 BOTOX South Africa 286709 | 400-1616-4875
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

378 9-4-93 BOTOX Taiwan 285234 | 220-9132-1926
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

379 9-7-94 BOTOX Brazil 278985 | 023-7925-6306
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

380 9-8-93 BOTOX Argentina 284391 | 023-7925-6310
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

381 9-9.93 BOTOX Saudi Arabia SAMO893 | 023-7925-6321
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

382 9-10-93 BOTOX Germany 288976 | 220-9132-1915
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

383 9-10-93 BOTOX Netherlands 288979 | 400-1616-4805
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

384 9-10-93 BOTOX Oman 283326 | 400-1616-4794
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

385 9-10-93 BOTOX Qatar 288713 | 074-2626-2250
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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EXPORT DATE

COMMODITY

DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

386 9-13-93 BOTOX Italy 289428 | 220-9132-1930
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

387 9-13-93 BOTOX Finland 289802 | 015-8125-9905
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

388 9-14-93 BOTOX Chile 289796 400-1616-4783
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

389 9-14-93 BOTOX New Zealand 289769 001-6258-9074
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

390 9-14-93 BOTOX Spain 288982 | 086-7225-0905
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

391 9-14-93 BOTOX United Kindom 290212 | 015-8125-5894
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

392 9-14-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 290728 | 400-1616-4750
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

393 9-15-93 BOTOX Italy 291284 | 400-1616-4761
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

394 9-17-93 BOTOX Germany 292298 | 055-1137-0870
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

395 9-18-93 BOTOX Israel 291521 400-1616-4735
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

396 9-18-93 BOTOX South Africa 292297 | 220-9132-1952
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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CHARGES | EXPORT DATE COMMODITY DESTINATION | INVOICE AIR WAYBILL

(on or about) (AWB)

397 9-20-93 BOTOX Australia 292294 220-9132-1963
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

398 9-20-93 BOTOX Greece 288980 023-7925-6354
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

399 9-22-93 BOTOX Hong Kong 294640 220-8635-4531
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

400 9-23-93 BOTOX South Korea 278993 023-7925-6380
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

401 9-24-93 BOTOX Netherlands 295758 023-7925-6284
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

402 9-24-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 295753 400-1616-4842
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

403 9-24-93 BOTOX Germany 295756 400-1616-4890
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

404 9-25-93 BOTOX Turkey 295400 400-5111-1126
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

405 9-25-93 BOTOX France 295608 220-9132-1996
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

406 9-28-93 BOTOX Argentina 294747 220-9132-1985
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

407 9-30-93 BOTOX Kuwait 295384 023-7925-6376
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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(on or about) (AWB)

408 10-1-93 BOTOX Germany 299011 229-2004-7554
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

409 10-1-93 BOTOX Netherlands 299012 400-1616-6286
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

410 10-1-93 BOTOX Switzerland 299009 400-1616-6275
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

411 10-4-93 BOTOX United Kingdom 300084 400-1616-6301
(BOTULINUM TOXIN)

412 10-5-93 BOTOX Argentina 295408 400-1616-6242

(BOTULINUM TOXIN)
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
BUREAU OF EXPORT ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20230

In the Matter of:

ALLERGAN, INC.
2525 Dupont Drive
Irvine, California 92713,

Respondent

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made by and between Allergan, Inc.
(Allergan) and the Bureau of Export Administration, United States
Department of Commerce, pursuant to Section 766.18(a) of the
Export Administration Regulations (currently codified at 15
C.F.R. Parts 730-774 (1997)) (the Regulations),’ issued pursuant
to the Export Administration Act of 1979, as amended (50 U.S.C.A.
app. §§ 2401-2420 (1991 & Supp. 1997)) (the Act).-

Whereas, the QOffice of Export Enforcement, Bureau of Export

Administration, United States Department of Commerce (BXA), has

! The alleged violations occurred in 1992 and 1993. The
Regulations governing the violations at issue are found in the
1992 and 1993 versions of the Code of Federal Regulations (15
C.F.R. Parts 768-799 (1992 and 1993)). Those Regulations define
the violations that BXA alleges occurred and are referred to
hereinafter as the former Regulations. Since that time, the
Regulations have been reorganized and restructured; the
restructured Regulations, currently codified at 15 C.F.R. Parts
730-774 (1997), establish the procedures that apply to the
matters set forth in this Settlement Agreement.

2 The Act expired on August 20, 1994. Executive Order
12924 (3 C.F.R., 19394 Comp. 917 (1995)), extended by Presidential
Notices of August 15, 1995 (3 C.F.R., 1995 Comp. 501 (1996)),
August 14, 1996 (3 C.F.R., 1996 Comp. 298 (1997)), and August 13,
1997 (62 Fed. Reg. 43629, August 15, 1997), continued the
Regulations in effect under the International Emergency Economic
Powers Act (50 U.S.C.A. §§ 1701-1706 (1991 & Supp. 1997)).
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notified Allergan of its intention to initiate an administrative
proceeding against it pursuant to the Act and the Regulations by
issuing a Charging Letter alleging that Allergan violated the
provisions of Section 787.6 of the Regulations in that, between
on or about July 17, 1992 and October 5, 1993, on 412 separate
occasions, Allergan exported a U.S.-origin botulinum toxin
pharmaceutical product from the United States to various
countries without obtaining the validated licenses required by
Section 772.1(b) of the former Regulations;

Whereas, Allergan has reviewed the proposed Charging Letter

and is aware of the allegations against it and the administrative

sanctions which could be imposed against it if the allegations
are found to be true; it fully understands the terms of this
Settlement Agreement and the proposed Order; it enters into this
Settlement Agreement voluntarily and with full knowledge of its
rights, and it states that no promises or representations have
been made to it other than the agreements and considerations
herein expressed;

Whereas, Allergan neither admits nor denies the allegations
contained in the proposed Charging Letter;

Whereas, BXA and Allergan wish to settle and dispose of all
matters alleged in the proposed Charging Letter by entering into

this Settlement Agreement; and

Whereas, Allergan agrees to be bound by an appropriate Order

giving effect to the terms of this Settlement Agreement, when

entered (appropriate Order);
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Now Therefore, Allergan and BXA agree as follows:

1. BXA has jurisdiction over Allergan, under the Act and
the Regulations, in connection with the matters alleged in the
proposed Charging Letter.

2. . BXA and Allergan agree that the following sanction
shall be imposed against Allergan in complete settlement of all
alleged violations of the Act and former Regulafions arising out
of the transactions set forth in the proposed Charging Letter:

a. Allergan shall be assessed a civil penalty in the
amount of $824,000, which shall be paid in accordance
with the instructions provided, within 30 days of the
date of entry of the appropriate Order.

b. As authorized by Section 11(d) of the Act, the timely
payment of the penalty agreed to in paragraph 2a. is
hereby made a condition to the granting, restoration,
or continuing validity of any export license, License
Exception, permission, or privilege granted, or to be
granted, to Allergan. Failure to make timely payment
of the civil penalty set forth above shall result in
the denial of all of Allergan's export privileges for a
period of one year from the date of entry of the
appropriate Order imposing the civil penalty.

3. Allergan agrees that, subject to the approval of this

Settlement Agreement pursuant to paragraph 9 hereof, it hereby

waives all rights to further procedural steps in this matter

ety
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(except with respect to any alleged violations of this Settlement
Agreement or the appropriate Order, when entered), including,
without limitation, any right: (a) to an administrative hearing
regarding the allegations in the proposed Charging Letter; (b) to
request a refund of the civil penalty imposed pursuant to this
Settlement Agreement and the appropriate Order, when entered; and
(c) to seek judicial review or otherwise to contest the validity
of this Settlement Agreement or the appropriate Order, when
entered.

4. BXA agrees that, upon entry of an appropriate Order, it
will not initiate any administrative proceeding against Allergan
or affiliated companies or individuals in connection with any
violation of the Act or the Regulations arising out of the
transactions identified in the pfoposed Charging Letter.

5. Allergan understands that BXA will make the proposed
Charging Letter, this Settlement Agreement, and the appropriate
Oorder, when entered, available to the public.

6. BXA and Allergan agree that this Settlement Agreement
is for settlement purposes only. Therefore, if this Settlement
Agreement is not accepted and an appropriate Order is not issued
by the Assistant Secretary for Export Enforcement pursuant to
Section 766.18(a) of the Regulations, BXA and Allergan agree that
they may not use this Settlement Agreement in any administrative
or judicial proceeding, and that neither party shall be bound by
the terms contained in this Settlement Agreement in any

subsequent administrative or judicial proceeding.

casHs
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7. No agreement, understanding, representation or
interpretation not contained in this Settlement Agreement may be
used to vary or otherwise affect the terms of this Settlement
Agreement or the appropriate Order, when entered, nor sﬁall this
Settlement Agreement serve to bind, constrain, or otherwise limit
any action by any other agency or department of the United States
Government with respect to the facts and circumstances addressed
herein.

8. BXA will not recommend enforcement action to any other
agency or department of the United States in connection with the
matters alleged in the proposed charging letter.

9. This Settlement Agreement shall become binding on BXA
only when the Assistant Secretary for ExXport Enforcement approves
it by entering an appropriate Order, which will have the same
force and effect as a decision and Order issued after a full

administrative hearing on the record.

BUREAU OF EXPORT ADMINISTRATION ALLERGAN, INC.
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

Mt W L e

Mark D. Menefee | Francis R. Tunney, q%.
Acting Director Vice President and
Office of Export Enforcement General Counsel

Date: //25/73 Date: //99/98

estse
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
BUREAU OF EXPORT ADMINISTRATION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20230

In the Matter of:

ALLERGAN, INC.
2525 Dupont Drive
Irvine, California 92713,

Respondent

ORDER
The Office of Export Enforcement, Bureau of Export
Administration, United States Department of Commerce (BXA),
having notified Allergan, Inc. (Allergan) of its intention to
initiate an administrative proceeding against it pursuant to
Section 13(c) of the Export Administration Act of 1979, as
amended (50 U.S.C.A. app. §§ 2401-2420 (1991 & Supp. 1997)) (the

' and the Export Administration Regulations (currently

Act),
codified at 15 C.F.R. Parts 730-774 (1997)) (the Regulations),"

based on allegations that, on 412 occasions, between on or about

' The Act expired on August 20, 1994. Executive Order

12924 (3 C.F.R., 1994 Comp. 917 (1995)), extended by Presidential
Notices of August 15, 1995 (3 C.F.R., 1995 Comp. 501 (1996)),
August 14, 1996 (3 C.F.R., 1996 Comp. 298 (1997)), and August 13,

1997 (62 Fed. Reg. 43629, August 15, 1997), continued the
Regulations in effect under the International Emergency Economic
Powers Act (50 U.S.C.A. §§ 1701-1706 (1991 & Supp. 1997)).

’ The alleged violations occurred in 1992 and 1993. The
Regulations governing the violations at issue are found in the
1992 and 1993 versions of the Code of Federal Regulations (15

C.F.R. Parts 768-799 (1992 and 1993)). Those Regulations define
the violations that BXA alleges occurred and are referred to
hereinafter as the former Regulations. Since that time, the

Regulations have been reorganized and restructured; the
restructured Regulations, currently codified at 15 C.F.R. Parts
730-774, establish the procedures that apply to the matters set
forth in this Order.
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July 17, 1992 and on or about October S, 1993, Allergan exported
a U.S.-origin botulinum toxin pharmaceutical product from the
United States to various countries without obtaining the
validated licenses required by Section 772.1(b) of the former
Regulations; and

BXA and Allergan having entered into a Settlement Agreement
pursuant to Section 766.18(a) of the Regulations whereby they
have agreed to settle this matter in accordance with the terms
and conditions set forth therein, and the terms of the Settlement
Agreement having been approved by me;

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

FIRST, that a civil penalty of $824,000 is assessed against
Allergan, which shall be paid to the Department of Commerce
within 30 days of the date of entry of this Order. Payment shall
be made in the manner specified in the attached instructions.

SECOND, that, pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982,
as amended (31 U.S.C.A. §§ 3701-3720E (1983 énd Supp. 1997)), the
civil penalty owed under this Order accrues interest as more
fully described in the attached Notice, and, 1f payment 1s not
made by the due date specified herein, Allergan will be assessed,
in addition to interest, a penalty charge and an administrative
charge, as more fully described in the attached Notice.

THIRD, that the proposed Charging Letter, the

Settlement Agreement, and this Order shall be made available to

the public.

esLsHY



This Order,

this matter,

Entered this

is effective immediately.

6%

Ny e

XA

which constitutes the final agency action in

P. amanda DéBusk”
Assistant Secretary
for Export Enforcement

day of A¥24&-4VL&

/Y,

., 1998.



